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Hi Lynley

I understand that you have a recording of my presentation so what you are looking for are the photos. Please let me know if you need more. I have attached the photos here. I have also attached the
pdf off the long section plan showing the surveyed heights of the natural surface compared to roof heights. If you require it I can also provide the report that was prepared from me by the survey
company Southern Land. 

---- This email (including any attachments) from Animation Research Limited / Virtual Eye is strictly confidential. If you are not the intended recipient please tell us immediately and then delete this
email. Thank you 

mailto:ian@arl.co.nz
mailto:Lynley.Scott@qldc.govt.nz
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mailto:alison@arl.co.nz
mailto:joshua.leckie@laneneave.co.nz
mailto:hayley.mahon@laneneave.co.nz
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  Long Section Plan.

Ngā mihi nui

Ian

Sir Ian Taylor • KNZM | MD

Animation Research Ltd • Virtual Eye

8 Dowling St, Po Box 5580, Dunedin, Aotearoa • New Zealand

Ph +64 3 477 2995 Mobile +64 21 326 294

Skype ianlem

https://arl.co.nz/
https://virtualeye.tv/

He Waka Eke Noa - All In This Together

 
From: Joshua Leckie <joshua.leckie@laneneave.co.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, 26 August 2025 2:45 pm
To: Lynley Scott <Lynley.Scott@qldc.govt.nz>
Cc: Hayley Mahon <hayley.mahon@laneneave.co.nz>
Subject: RE: UIV - Sir Ian Taylor Submitter 859

https://arl.co.nz/
https://virtualeye.tv/
mailto:joshua.leckie@laneneave.co.nz
mailto:Lynley.Scott@qldc.govt.nz
mailto:hayley.mahon@laneneave.co.nz


 
Hi Lynley,
 
Yes sure, we will get this from Sir Ian and through to you.
 
Thanks,
Josh
 
 
 

Joshua Leckie 
Partner

Lane Neave
Level 1, 2 Memorial Street, Queenstown 9300
Vero Centre, 48 Shortland Street, Auckland 1010
 
Tel:  +64 3 409 0321 | Fax:  +64 3 409 0322
DDI: +64 3 372 6307 | Mobile: +64 21 916 717

Email:  joshua.leckie@laneneave.co.nz
Web:  www.laneneave.co.nz

 
 
From: Lynley Scott <Lynley.Scott@qldc.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 26 August 2025 2:10 pm
To: Joshua Leckie <joshua.leckie@laneneave.co.nz>
Subject: UIV - Sir Ian Taylor Submitter 859
Importance: High

 
Good afternoon
 
Sir Ian Taylor Submitter 859
 
If Sir Ian Taylor could please email a copy of his presentation from yesterday, the Panel would appreciate it.
 
Warm Regards
 
 

 
Lynley Scott | P&D Technical Officer | Planning & Development
Kaiwhakatauira Whakanikoniko Matua 
Queenstown Lakes District Council
DD: +64 3 443 0121 | P: +64 3 441 0499 
 

 
 
 

IMPORTANT NOTICES 

The views expressed in this communication are not necessarily those of Lane Neave, unless stated otherwise. This email and accompanying attachments contain information that is confidential and may be subject
to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not read, use, distribute or copy the contents of this email. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by reply email or
collect telephone to +64 3 379 3720 and delete the original email together with all attachments. Lane Neave does not accept responsibility for: (a) any changes to this email or its attachments; or (b) for any
attachments made by others, after we have transmitted it.

Lane Neave does not represent or warrant that this email or files attached to this email are free from computer viruses or other defects. Any attached files are provided, and may only be used, on the basis that the
user assumes all responsibility for any loss, damage or consequence resulting directly or indirectly from their use. The liability of Lane Neave is limited in any event to either the re-supply of the attached files or the
cost of having the attached files re-supplied."

mailto:joshua.leckie@laneneave.co.nz
http://www.laneneave.co.nz/
mailto:Lynley.Scott@qldc.govt.nz
mailto:joshua.leckie@laneneave.co.nz


308

310

312

314

316

318

320

0.
00

30
7.

80

3.
24

30
9.

12

6.
66

31
0.

35

10
.6

2
31

2.
40

8.
74

32
0.

45
31

1.
71

14
.6

8
31

3.
48

7.
39

32
0.

45
31

3.
06

18
.2

0
31

3.
69

6.
74

32
0.

46
31

3.
73

21
.8

0
31

4.
59

23
.4

3
31

4.
82

4.
57

31
9.

41
31

4.
84

27
.3

6
31

5.
58

CHAINAGE

Finished Surface

Height of Roof

Roof (Flat Section)

Roof (Sloped Section)

NATURAL SURFACE
Datum RL   305.00 

Section Existing Ground Hz Scale 1:150  @ A3
Vert Scale 1:150  @ A3

Roof of House (Flat Section)
RL: 320.4m

Roof of House (Top of Sloped Section)
RL: 321.5m

Roof of
Accessory Unit

RL: 319.4m

Roof corner 9.4m
above Natural

Surface

Base of Height Poles
(Extends 12m above Natural Surface)

Above Natural Surface

(Determined from adjacent ground levels)

REVISIONDRAWING REFERENCE

DATE

DATE

APPROVEDDATE

DATE

COPYRIGHT: THE COPYRIGHT AND INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS FOR THE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS PLAN REMAIN THE PROPERTY DRAWN

SURVEYED

SCALEPREPARED FOR

CHECKED

DATEREVISION DESCRIPTION

See Plan face

C40067_M1

Section of Existing Natural Ground and Building
Extents

Sir Ian Taylor

A

21/08/25A ORIGINAL ISSUE

T.B.Level 2 Brownston House, 21 Brownston St., Wanaka, Ph: (03) 443 5577, Email: contact@southernland.co.nz, www.southernland.co.nz
Any person using Southern Land drawings and other data accepts the risk of: using the drawings and other data in electronic form without requesting and checking them for accuracy against the original hard copy versions or with
Southern Land directly and ensuring the information is the most recent issue. If this plan is being used for resource consent purposes then areas and dimensions should be considered indicative and subject to final Land Transfer
Survey. As areas and dimensions may vary upon survey it should not be attached to sale & purchase agreements without an appropriate condition to cover such variations. OF SOUTHERN LAND LTD.  IT MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED WITHOUT THE PRIOR CONSENT OF SOUTHERN LAND LTD.

20/08/25

T.B. 21/08/25 V.W. 21/08/25

V.W. 21/08/25

GNSS/TOTAL STATION

EQUIPMENT USED

C40067_M1
Horizontal Circuit: Lindis Peak 2000

Level in terms of: NZVD2016
Origin: BP 1 SO 546144 (F4WU), RL: 333.81m

Sheet 1 of 1


	Re_ UIV - Sir Ian Taylor Submitter 859 [LN-LNDMS.FID1224189]
	map
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1-Title block A3



